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Lief, Madelon

From: . Schneider, Christian
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 10:15 AM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: Senate companion to LRB 2612
/
Lonnie,

Senator Harsdorf would like a Senate companion to LRB 2612 drafted, relating to allowing the UW to get information to
students electronically.

Thanks.

Christian Schoeider

Committee Clerk, Senate Committee on Higher Education and Toutism
Staff, Joint Commitiee on Finance

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf

(608)266-7745

christian.schoeider@legis.state.wius
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2003 BILL

AN ACT t0 amend 36.11 (22) (a) 1. (intro.) and 2. of the statutes; relating to:

providing certain orientation information for University of Wisconsin System

students electronically.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin
System (system) to ensure that each system institution incorporates into its
orientation program for new students oral and written information on sexual assault
and sexual harassment and to supply annually all students enrolled in the system
with printed material that includes this information. This bill allows the system to
supply the required written or printed information in electronic format.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 36.11 (22) (a) 1. (intro.) and 2. of the statutes are amended to read:
36.11 (22) (a) 1. (intro.) Incorporate in its orientation program for newly

entering students oral and written or electronic information on sexual assault and



2003 - 2004 Legislature -2 LRB-2612/1
MJL:kmg:pg

BILL SECTION 1
sexual harassment, as defined in s. 111.32 (13), including information on sexual
assault by acquaintances of the victims and on all of the following:

2. Annually supply to all students enrolled in the institution or college campus
printed or electronic material that includes all of the information under par. (a).

(END)
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